
FGP LIMITED 
CIN: L26100MH1962PLC012406 

Registered Office -  Commercial Union House, 9- Wallace Street, Fort, Mumbai - 400 001 
Tel : 2207 0273/ 2201 5269; Email : investors@fgpltd.in; Website : www.fgpltd.in 

 

                     September 26, 2023 

BSE Limited 

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 

Dalal Street, Fort, 

Mumbai – 400 001 

 

Security Code: 500142 

 

Sub: Submission of Information regarding Loss of share certificate(s) under 
Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 

 
Dear Sir, 

Please find enclosed herewith an intimation regarding loss of share certificate as 

received by us from Bigshare Services Private Limited, the Registrar and Share 

Transfer Agents of the Company on September 25, 2023, being submitted to you 

pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

 

Kindly take the above information in your records. 
 
Thanking you 
 
Yours faithfully, 
For FGP Limited 

 

 

Vandana Joshi 

Company Secretary and Compliance Officer 

Encl: As stated above 

 



From: bssduplicate@bigshareonline.com
To: vandana@rpg.in; investors@fgpltd.in; companysecretary@fgpltd.in
Cc: riddhi@bigshareonline.com; bss.transactions@bigshareonline.com; lawoo@bigshareonline.com;

Bssduplicate@Bigshareonline.Com
Subject: Loss Of Share Certificate(s) Intimation Received On : 20230925 FGP LIMITED Folio no: S04293
Date: 25 September 2023 17:52:19
Attachments: 650698.pdf

Dear Sir/Ma’am,

Please be informed that in terms of the provisions of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Company is
required to submit information regarding loss of share certificates and issue of duplicate certificates, to the
stock exchange within two days of its getting information. Further, the said intimation has to be filed only
through the mode of NEAPS filing for NSE and on listing.bseindia.com for BSE and not via hard copy
submission.

Accordingly, we are sharing herewith the receipt of the following request for loss of share certificate of the
Company by shareholders, to enable you to comply with the said regulatory requirement within the timelines
prescribed.

Client Name Cert.
No

Dist. No
From

Dist. NO.
To

Folio
No. Quantity Name JH

1
JH
2

FGP
LIMITED 25510 3160418 3160437 S04293 20 SURENDERA

LODHA

Should you have any queries in respect of the aforesaid instruction kindly revert back.

Regards,

Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd.
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